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[HER#E NS DAY OFILA—)L]

From: holsupport@wshein.com [mailto:holsupport@wshein.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 17, 2011 2:40 AM

To: ee

Subject: HeinOnline Account Password Changes

Dear HeinOnline Subscriber,

We are contacting you because our records indicate that your organization uses one or more
usernames/passwords to access your HeinOnline subscription. To protect your authentication
credentials, prevent unauthorized access and to prevent you from being billed for unauthorized use, we
are requesting that you change the password(s) you use to access HeinOnline. This is our first
password change since 2005 and it is a universal change affecting all subscribers who access
HeinOnline via username/password.

We currently have you listed as the primary account administrator for your HeinOnline subscription. If
you are not the correct person to receive this request, please forward it to the appropriate person for
response.

The following user names are subject to change:

You have until April 15th, 2011, thirty days from this notification, to change your password(s).

To change your password(s), you must reply to this email or email us at techsupport@wshein.com and

provide the following information:

Your contact information:

Name of your organization and/or account number:

Indicate the user name and corresponding new password (if you have multiple user names outlined
above, please provide a new password for each user name). Your new password must be at least five

characters, lowercase alpha and numbers only (no special characters).

If we have not heard from you by the 30 day deadline of April 15th we will automatically change your
password and notify you of the change.
Thank you for your cooperation. If you have any questions, please contact us at

techsupport@wshein.com.

Regards,HeinOnline Technical Supporttechsupport@wshein.com800-828-7571




